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Addendum No.3 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No.: 18-19/01  
FOOD SERVICE – LAS POSITAS COLLEGE 

 
To: All Prospective Bidders 

 
This Addendum Two (3) is issued to incorporate the following changes, clarifications additions 
and/or deletions to the RFP 18-19/01 document.  Any modifications/changes or clarifications 
made by this addendum affect only the portions or paragraphs specifically identified herein; all 
remaining portions of the RFP 18-19/01 to remain in force. It is the responsibility of all 
responders to conform to this addendum.   
 

 RESPONSES TO RFI 
 

The following questions were asked in pursuant to the above mentioned RFP and 
are hereby responded to: 
 
1.  Will the Las Positas Selection Committee perform site visits? 
 
Response:  Too Be Determined.  However, the District “reserves” the right to 
perform a site visit of the Bidder’s facility and/or its Client site at its discretion. 
 
2.  Will the Las Positas Selection Committee provide an opportunity for short 

listed respondents to make presentations? 
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Response:  No, not at this time.  However, the District reserves the right to require 
that the short list of Bidders give a presentation upon notice. 
 
3.  What is the Total Dollar of Sales for each of the following years:  2016, 2017 

and 18?  Preferably broken down between Cafeteria sales and Catering sales? 
 
Response: Years 16 through 17:  $721,000.00 
          Year 17 through 18:                 $722,000.00 
Catering sales for year(s) 2016, 2017 and 2018 are inclusive in the above-
referenced amounts. 
 

 
4.  Start of new date of contract? 
 
Response:  Pending Board approval.  
 
 

Marie Hampton, Purchasing and Warehouse Services 
Chabot-Las Positas Community College District 
 


